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#0.1 T. Ref. No.:  HO:IRC:NK:2021-22:1_,. 
Scrip Code: BANKINDIA 

farlIct) Date: 06-10-2021 
Scrip Code: 532149 

The Vice President - Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., 
Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, 
Mumbai 400 051. 

The Vice-President - Listing Department, 
BSE Ltd., 
25, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai 400 001. 

1:1 1:171:1ftzT Dear Sir/Madam, 

Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) has 
received the information about loss of share certificates and requested them to issue duplicate 
share certificates in the following cases (Proof of date of receipt of intimation is enclosed): 

Presently Bank has received only request letters / emails for procedure for obtaining 
duplicate share certificates. 

Bank shall initiate the process for Issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate only after receipt 
of requisite documents and completion of formalities like newspaper advertisements, etc. 

t14:1-dr& Thanking you, 

1-1-4#E1 Yours faithfully, 

v 41-1fr• 

(Nitish Kumar) 
Senior Manager 
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PANDURANG TRIMBAK 
WADEKAR 

Investor Relations Department 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com  

Monday, October 4, 2021 3:36 PM 

Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department 

ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; 
bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com  

Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20211004 BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY Folio 
no: 345215 

546551.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not click 
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you know the 
content is safe 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit 
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its 
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on 
listing.bseindia.com  for BSE and not via hard copy submission. 

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by 
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed. 

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

1 



Ilmhyanj -1;7419bak 1N ~lJckoY 

23k I Nekylletyi ajaY/ T»()rr n eftja›.- 

7..P at j irr Pad Glicrri6tasik).42.2-4°2- 

4-r 	
Deklt; 81 sntalE4ES PVT. 

9 Z ‘Elive ..;f? 0, 	 Subject  catiori 
[3;,55,1141ft ScVi ae Prk LA4 

Muribeti 

Subr fieplicaAor) -Fo-ska 	e4,D 
Sign.: 

545551 \A 

key tet.? Sir/ 

art dt 64cure_ 'lacier" ac oetnic_ o-C 	(bearpfyl 

crq. Qu 4r0pi 44)- *plc 	havoc 	jorl- ,$)ttaYe ceAA ask- 

"( "7 (10caiv)tryi-, 

So 	P(t°-c- Sem) int ,Aare_ •terti Acille- and 

yt let ) do ► eY4  

----- My 	OS 1.) ;qv(' — 

1l are,._._. NI Y1 )a-ranj Tevycvolook Wetack6 Y"- 

.2.)'(.91qtrre.- pit 7 C4-4.re• ?si y, 	v1t7- (iv o c tketyviii73 

FotZ o 	Ctisf. If) 	3 452-1,5 

9 Petri Nto 	APsFPW ott2A-C 

51\4019‘ No 	9,9 07-5145 WIA0-43 vr-72-761Lksuti5 

05> 	 corn 

?..> PEI" etri f-Mi" 13a4al adere-ss ;— 2.311 Nexyhtvil Act,30.,e; 

Aftccr roctc), 

A+ Post- Givy4i,v,19..4rAii 
oicf.Nosik-4,,i, 02-- 

008)1k at „ri4i q fi cc wit 	oaajol0000kla 

Tleyenks. kr114"417 

-1.P-r(dteklts"-- 


